[P v,

! 4 %
AR WY
: | b g
- H
o 4, L
- &
" M o
4 ] .
Tran"

Docket No: 50-341

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE :

PARTICIPANTS:
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D (. 20855

NOV 20 1978

John F. Stolz, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No. 1, L_fj
Division of Project Management d -

Lester L. Kintner, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors
Branch No. 1, Division of Project Management

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH DETROIT EDISON COMPANY REGARDING
FERMI 2

Tuesday , November 28, 1978
at 10:00 a.m.

Room P-500, Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

Hear Applicant's proposed method

of analysis of the main turbine-
trip transient to include credit for
steam bypass to the main condenser
and reheater. (See 6/29/78 meeting
summary for previous discussion).

Detroit Edison Company: L. Schuerman,
W. Colbert, E. Lusis, M. Batch

NRC: T. Novak, V. Benaroya, F. Rosa,
7. Rosztoczy
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Lester L. Kintner, Project Manager
Light Water Reactors Branch No. 1
Division of Project Management
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